
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:22 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Masks etc avail - Fwd: Available - Medical Grade Personal Protective Equipment

Hi all — this one was in my drafts folder and I don't think I sent it previously. Apologies for the delay!

From: Jacquie LaRocque [mailto:jlarocque@compassrosegroup.org]
Sent: March 22, 2020 7:29 PM
To: Saini, Sabina (HC/SC) <sabina.saini@canada.ca>; Dunn, Ryan (IC) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie
(SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Masks etc avail - Fwd: Available - Medical Grade Personal Protective Equipment

Good evening ladies and Ryan-thanks for all you are doing. Sharing below given
urgency. It's a client's family member, whom I do not know and do not work with, who
has these available. If it helps. I suggested they email the main email too, which they
have. Admittedly this is a bit off my regular path but if I can help in any way, please let
me know!

Ta ke ca re,

Jacquie

Per below supplies they have access to include:

• N95 surgical masks (FDA approved), with capacity potentially up to
500,000 units per week. $2.00 USD ea. FOB Toronto International Airport

• Medical grade disposable coveralls, with a minimum order of 10,000 units and
are able to ramp up production. $10.00 USD ea. FOB Toronto International
Airport.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chris Giansante
Date: Sun, Mar 22, 2020 at 2:45 PM
Subject: Fwd: Available - Medical Grade Personal Protective Equipment
To: <jlarocque@cgWassrose r_go up.org>

Hi Jacquie,

I hope you and your family are having a safe (and enjoyable, all things considered) weekend.

Just in case it didn't come through, I wanted to forward this along to you in the event you or someone in your
network can get this to someone in a position to act on it quickly.
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Given the severity of circumstance, if this can help our communities, it would be a good thing.

Stay safe and thanks for your help.

Best,

CG

 Forwarded message 
From: Phil Giansante <phil.giansante@suntherm.ca>
Date: Fri, Mar 20, 2020 at 1:51 PM
Subject: Available - Medical Grade Personal Protective Equipment
To: <ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca>
Cc: <jlarocque@compassrosegroup.org>

To whom it may concern:

I am reaching out in hopes of being able to assist in supporting the shortfall in medical supplies
currently being experienced during this extraordinary time.

Our company offers North American distribution of various materials across several industries,
with specific focus on Personal Protective Equipment (PPE).

Through our supply chain, we have been able to gain access to high volumes of medical grade
supplies that could be able to assist in closing the shortage gap.

Supplies we have access to include:

• N95 surgical masks (FDA approved), with capacity potentially up to 500,000 units per
week. $2.00 USD ea. FOB Toronto International Airport

• Medical grade disposable coveralls, with a minimum order of 10,000 units and are able
to ramp up production. $10.00 USD ea. FOB Toronto International Airport.

As per above, these products are available through our supply chain which includes import from
countries such as South Korea and Japan, among others.

If this can be of assistance, please reach me either through this email or at 905-906-8920.

I look forward to hearing back from you and hopefully being able to assist in getting our citizens
products they need.

Best regards,

Phil Giansante
Business Development Manager
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phil.giansante@suntherm.ca
Suntherm N.A.
1024 Upper Wentworth St.
Hamilton, ON L9A 4V9
Tel: (905) 906-8920
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